MINUTES OF NORTON BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING January 10, 2011

The Norton Board of Health held a regular meeting on Monday, January 10, 2011 at 6:30 PM in the 1st Floor Conference Room of Town Hall. The following members were present: Chairman Steven H. Corr, PE, Vice-Chairman Robert B. Medeiros, Clerk Diane Battistello, Health Agent Leon J. Dumont, and Administrative Secretary Cynthia J. Peters.

Call to order

Chairman Corr called the January 10, 2011 Board of Health meeting to order at 6:34 PM.

53 Freeman Street - Requesting a variance from the Norton Board of Health, Rules and Regulations 5.7, which requires a 25 foot setback from the property line allowing the proposed non-potable well 19 feet from the property line.

Mr. McCarthy, the homeowner was present with proposed non-potable well location plans from Yarworth Engineering. No property abutters were present.

After a brief discussion the following motion was made.

Vice-Chairman Medeiros made the motion to grant 53 Freeman Street a variance allowing the non-potable well a reduction to 19 feet from the property line instead of the require 25 foot. Clerk Battistello seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Vice-Chairman Medeiros made the motion to leave tonight's regular meeting and go into executive session to discuss pending litigation regarding 417 Old Colony Road, Sifferlen Family Trust. Clerk Battistello seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Clerk Battistello made the motion to return to the regular schedule Board of Health meeting. Vice-Chairman Medeiros seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Sifferlen Family Trust – 417 Old Colony Road

Agree and Ratify

Health Agent Dumont explained that the Town Attorney wanted the Board to make a motion to agree and ratify, that Health Agent Dumont has the authority to write orders and issue non-criminal citations.

Vice-Chairman Medeiros made the motion that Health Agent Dumont has the authority to write orders and issue non-criminal citation when enforcing all local, state and federal

January 10, 2011 Minutes Page 1 of 12 regulations for the Board of Health. Clerk Battistello seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Minutes

December 6, 2010 minutes

Clerk Battistello made the motion to accept the December 6, 2010 minutes as written. Vice-Chairman Medeiros seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Consent Agenda

Title 5 2010 Licenses

2010-107	Patrick J. Arruda	Pride Enviro	onmental and Construction
	70 north Main Stree	t, Berkley	System Installer
2010-108	Scott R. Lamontagne	Lamontagne	Construction, LLC
	496 Fresh Meadow Lane, N	North Dighton	System Installer

Title 5 2011 Licenses

Title 5 2011 L	licenses	
2011-30	Andrew Plante	A. R. Plante Industries
	14 Berwick Road, S. Easton	System Installer
2011-31	Richard J. Leslie	Bay Colony Group Inc.
	4 School Street, Foxborough	Soil Evaluator
2011-32	William R. Buckley Jr.	Bay Colony Group Inc.
	4 School Street, Foxborough	Engineer & Soil Evaluator
2011-33	James A. Pavlik	Outback Engineering Inc.
	165 East Grove Street, Middleboro	Engineer & System Inspector
2011-34	Nyles Zager	Outback Engineering Inc.
	165 East Grove Street, Middleboro	Soil Evaluator
2010-35	Donald P. Berndt	D. Berndt Sanitation & Excavation
	120 Melody Drive, Attleboro	System Installer
2010-36	David T. Faist, PE	Faist Engineering, Inc.
	600 Charlton Street, Woostock CT	Engineer
2010-37	Kenneth N. Arpin	Arpin Inspection Service
	4 Smith Circle, Lakeville	System Inspector
2011-38	Christopher J. Nardone Bridge	Home and Septic Inspection Service
	27 Tiffany Circle, W. Bridgewater	System Inspector
2011-39	Christian A. Zahner IV	Bay State Sewage Disposal
	105 Kingman Street, Lakeville	System Inspector
2011-40	Louis LaBate Bay State Sew	age Disposal
	105 Kingman Street, Lakeville	System Inspector
2011-41	Antonino Caponigro Tony C	Caponigro's Inspection Service
	216 N. Main Street, Mansfield	System Inspector
2011-42	David Congdon	Dean Construction Inc.
	3-5 Christopher Drive, Easton	System Inspector
2011-43	John F. Glossa	Glossa Engineering Inc.
	46 East Street, Walpole	Engineer and Soil Evaluator
2011-44	Todd M. Pilling PE	Pilling Engineering Group, Inc.

	1135 Pear Street, #204, Brockton	Engineer
2011-45	George R. Collins PE Collin	s Civil Engineering Group, Inc.
	225 South Main Street, W. Bridgew	ater Engineer and Soil Evaluator
2011-46	Robert Brunelle	Brunelle Contracting, LLC
	50 Maple Street, Mansfield	System Installer
2011-47	Richard P. Perry	Pepper Brook Construction
	2 Settlers Hill Road, Attleboro	System Installer
2011-48	Americo Ferrara	A. Ferrara Construction Corp.
	754 Foundry Street, S. Easton	System Inspector & System Installer
2011-49	Michael Choquette	M. Property Services
	139 S. Worcester Street	System Installer
2011-50	Thomas Iddings	Kings Equipment Company
	6 Renwick Drive, Norton	System Installer
2011-51	Jeffrey S. Main	Main & Sons Excavating, Inc.
	264 Anowon Street, Rehoboth	System Installer
2011-52	William Gottwald Jr.	W. E. Gottwald
	40 Thomas Road, Berkley	Engineer, Soil Evaluator, System
		Inspector and System Installer
2011-53	Jeffery Hickey	JH Landscaping & Construction Inc.
	735 Almy Road, Somerset	System Installer
2011-54	Ronald J. Silvia	R. J. Silvia & Sons Construction
•	675 Middleboro Ave., E. Taunton	System Installer
2011-55	James T. Brophy	Advanced Environmental Excavation Inc.
	475 Crane Ave. South, Taunton	System Installer
Trash 2011	Licenses	
2011-23	Jemco Disposal Inc.	
2011 25	38 Forest Street, Plainville	56572 MA
2011-24	Jemco Disposal Inc.	
	38 Forest Street, Plainville	56573 MA
2011-25	Big Dog Disposal Inc.	
	116 Charles Street, N. Attleboro	M28082 MA
2011-26	United Waste Management of New	England
	47 Kemble Street, Roxbury	N18771 MA
2011-27	Cleanway Disposal & Recycling, In	c.
	190 State Road, Westport MA	57102MA
2011-28	Cleanway Disposal & Recycling, In-	c.
	190 State Road, Westport MA	N35558MA
2011-29	Barry Bros. Disposal	
	44 Production Road, Newton	73439 MA
2011-30	Dorrance Recycling Corp.	
	15 Bradford Street, Attleboro	60495 MA
2011-31	Massachusetts Waste System, Inc.	
	300 Center Street, Halbrook	K81152MA
2011-32	Gorden Rubbish Removal Inc.	
	648 Church Street, Raynham	M77416 MA

2011-33	Gorden Rubbish Removal Inc. 648 Church Street, Raynham	H99026 MA	
2011-34	American Waste Service LLC 1958 Broadway, Raynham	65777MA	
	1938 Bloadway, Kayillialli	US///WIA	
Pumpers 201	1 Licenses		
2011-25	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
	577 Main Street, Hudson		BN69656 MA
2011-26	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
	577 Main Street, Hudson		N81211 MA
2011-27	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
	577 Main Street, Hudson		N58238 MA
2011-28	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
	577 Main Street, Hudson		M39109 MA
2011-29	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
	577 Main Street, Hudson		M65820 MA
2011-30	Wind River Environmental, LLC		7.5.5004.7.54
2011 21	577 Main Street, Hudson		M65821 MA
2011-31	Wind River Environmental, LLC		04446381
2011 22	577 Main Street, Hudson		81416 MA
2011-32	Wind River Environmental, LLC		
2011 22	577 Main Street, Hudson		78977 NH
2011-33	Wind River Environmental, LLC		N #00107N # A
2011 24	577 Main Street, Hudson		M90197MA
2011-34	Wind River Environmental, LLC		N
2011 25	577 Main Street, Hudson		M 79694 MA
2011-35	Wind River Environmental, LLC		N. 07.400 N. A
2011 26	577 Main Street, Hudson		M 97488 MA
2011-36	Wind River Environmental, LLC		N 107 100 N 1 A
2011-37	577 Main Street, Hudson	DDA Essama ad	M97489 MA
2011-37	Peterson Intellectual properties, Inc.		H51302 MA
2011-38	2 Bert Drive, Unit 6, W. Bridgewate. Synagro Northeast, Inc.	IWIA	П51302 IVIA
2011-36	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	kat DI	53-760 RI
2011-39	Synagro Northeast, Inc.	Ket Ki	33-700 KI
2011-39	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-761 RI
2011-40	Synagro Northeast, Inc.	KCt KI	33-701 KI
2011-40	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-762 RI
2011-41	Synagro Northeast, Inc.	KCt KI	33-702 KI
2011 11	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-763 RI
2011-42	Synagro Northeast, Inc.	Ket Ki	23 703 KI
2011 12	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-764 RI
2011-43	Synagro Northeast, Inc.		00 701111
_011 .0	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-767 RI
2011-44	Synagro Northeast, Inc.		·
·	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsoc	ket RI	53-446 RI
	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

2011-45	Synagro Northeast, Inc. 15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsocket RI	53-459 RI
2011-46	Synagro Northeast, Inc.	
2011-47	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsocket RI Synagro Northeast, Inc.	53-723 RI
2011-48	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsocket RI Synagro Northeast, Inc.	53-744 RI
2011-49	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsocket RI Synagro Northeast, Inc.	53-745 RI
2011-50	15 Cumberland Hill Road, Woonsocket RI Cavalieri Cesspool Service	53-746 RI
2011-51	61B Cottage Street, Attleboro Falls All Seasons Septic Service, Inc.	J31-444 MA
2011-52	200 Cushing Street # 7, Stoughton Bay State Sewerage Disposal, Inc.	J93012 MA
	105 Kingman Street	58628 MA
2011-53	Bay State Sewerage Disposal, Inc. 105 Kingman Street	579925 MA
2011-54	John's Sewer & Pine Cleaning, Inc. 323 New Boston Street #2, Woburn	K67-733 MA
2011-55	John's Sewer & Pine Cleaning, Inc. 323 New Boston Street #2, Woburn	K67-734 MA
2011-56	Barry Bros. Disposal 44 Production Road, West Newton	L29567 MA
2011-57	A. Ferrara Construction Corp.754 Foundry Street, S. Easton	M88261 MA
2011-58	Flowmaster, Inc. 1912 Bedford Street, Middleboro	L20894 MA
2011-59	Flowmaster, Inc. 1912 Bedford Street, Middleboro	L60983 MA
2011-60	Raggs Septic Service Inc. DBA EA Comeau Septic 2352 Main Street, Concord MA	
2011-61	Podgurski Corporation	L37481 MA
2011-62	8 Springdale Ave., Canton Big Green Hippo. Inc.	
2011-63	29 Cliff Ave. Newport RI United Site Services, Northeast	45022 RI
	31 East Belcher Road, Foxboro	L37946 MA
Kennel 2011	Licenses	
2011-01	Norton Animal Shelter 84 Hill Street	
	Boarding, Kennel, Commercial Kennel and Ken	nel
2011-02	Alfredo Dias 11 Lincoln St	
	Kennel	
2011-03	Tippy Willis 124 R Burt St	reet
	Kennel and Residential Kennel	

2011-04	Pampered Pets Boarding Kennel and Kennel	244 Dean Street	
2011-05	Ocean Soray Labradors	14 Karol Drive	
2011-06	Kennel, Residential Kennel Susan Winters Kennel	5 Patlena Drive	
Mobile Hon	ne Park 2011 License		
2011-02	Norton Mobile Home Estates	Daniel F. Coughlin	
2011-03	157 Mansfield Ave.Willowcrest Estates27 Smith Street	Robert H. Anderson	
D T (U 2011 I		
Pump Insta 2011-01	llers 2011 License Michael Ahearn	Abourn Dump & Woll	
2011-01	165 Norlen Park, Bridgewater MA	Ahearn Pump & Well	
2011-02	Elias Richardson IV 314 Chestnut Street, Uxbridge MA	Richardson Well & Pumps	
2011-03	George M. Zanellate	George Zanellato's Well Service	
2011-04	65 Laurel Street, Bridgewater MA Paul E. Emmons	Paul's Water Works Inc.	
2011 07	6 Circle Drive, Slatersville RI	I D C	
2011-05	David A. Lucas 8 Eldon Street, Middleboro	Lucas Pump Co.	
2011-06	Garnet Yeates	Garnet Well & Pump Service	
2011 00	431 Bedford, Lakeville	Carrier West ee'r amp service	
2011-07	Steve H. Hammond 1266 Bay Road, Stoughton	S & L Pump & Well Repair	
_	Pool 2011 License		
2011-01	Norheast Golf Properties, Inc. 188 Oak Street		
2011-02	Town of Norton/Everett Leonard Pa	rk	
2011 02	6 Parker Street	•••	
Piggery 201	1 I icense		
2011-02	Robert K. Galloway	Galloway Farms	
2011 02	7 Goodwin Drive	Cuno way 1 amis	
Garbage 20	11 I icanses		
2011-02	Baker Commodities, Inc.		
	134 R Billerica Ave., Billerica MA	79S84-VT	
2011-03	Baker Commodities, Inc.		
	134 R Billerica Ave., Billerica MA	42544-MA	
2011-04	Baker Commodities, Inc.	ACC70 X/F	
_	134 R Billerica Ave., Billerica MA	46C79-VT	
T 40	4011 N # ·		

January 10, 2011 Minutes Page 6 of 12 2011-05 Baker Commodities, Inc. 134 R Billerica Ave., Billerica MA 72582-MA **Tobacco 2011 Licenses** 2011-11 Jose' Fernandes Produce Barn 72 Mansfield Ave. 2011-12 Walgreens #2781 Walgreens Easter Co., Inc. 38 West Main Street 2011-13 Cozy Corporation Mayuri Patel 411 Old Colony Road CVS/Pharmacy, Inc. 2011-14 **CVS Pharmacy** 35 West Main Street 2011-15 **Chartley Country Store** Agostinho P. Fernandes 36 South Worcester Street 2011-16 Cumberland Farms, Inc. 246 Mansfield Ave. 2011-17 Tedeschi Food Shop Michelle A. Brynes 325 West Main Street 2011-18 Convenience Plus David J. Gardner-President 63 East Main Street Food 2011 Licenses 2011-44 Winslow Farm Animal Awareness Inc. Debra White – President 37 Eddy Street **Food Service and Retail Food** 2011-45 Joe's Canteen Dimas Amaro - Owner 333 Cohannet Street, Taunton **Mobile Food Service & Caterer** 2011-46 St. Mary's Parish Center Rev. Mare P. Tremblay One Power Street Food Service, Retail Food and Milk & Cream 2011-47 Produce Barn, Inc. Dennis E. Fernandes (clerk) 72 Mansfield Ave. Food Service, Retail Food and Milk & Cream 2011-48 North Cottage Program Inc. Laurence Schneider, Executive Director 69 East Main Street **Food Service – Institution** 2011-49 Sallet Family LLC Village Pizza Omar Sallat - Owner 360 Old Colony Road Food Service, Food Delivery and Retail Food Epoch Senior Healthcare of Norton LLC Epoch Assisted Living of Norton 2011-50 Louis Osterman – Food Service 184-190 Mansfield Ave. Food Service – Institution and Milk & Cream 2011-51 Norton Youth Soccer league – Concession Mark Buchan - Concession Stand Director January 10, 2011 Minutes

Page 7 of 12

	38 Plain Street
	Food Service and Retail Food
2011-52	Alberto's Pub & Pizza
	Timothy McCarthy
	241 Mansfield Ave.
	Food Service, Caterer, Food Delivery and Milk & Cream
2011-53	Norton House of Pizza
2011 00	Nikos Anifantis - Manager
	57 West Main Street
	Food Service, Food Delivery and Retail Food
2011-54	Aubuchon Hardware #169
	W. E. Aubuchon Co., Inc.
	33 West Main Street
	Retail Food
2011-55	Haskins Pharmacy Inc.
	Malcolm Haskins – President
	4 Scott Drive
	Retail Food
2011-56	Walgreens #2781
	Walgreen Eastern Co., Inc. (Corporation)
	38 West Main Street
	Retail Food, Milk & Cream and Frozen Dessert
2011-57	Cozy Corporation
	Mayuhi Patel – Treasurer
	411 Old Colony Road
	Retail Food and Milk & Cream
2011-58	MFH Acquisitions of Norton Inc. DBA Dunkin Donuts
	Michael Lincoln President
	246 East Main Street
••••	Food Service, Retail Food, Bakery and Milk & Cream
2011-59	Trinity Bar & Restaurant
	Terry O'Reilly – Owner
	184 West Main Street
2011 60	Food Service
2011-60	Expanding Horizons Children's Center, LTD
	Donna Renquinha – President
	46 Pleasant Street
2011-61	Food Service and Milk & Cream
2011-01	Pizza Tyme Steven Stern – President
	250 East Main Street
2011-62	Food Service, Food delivery, Retail Food Uncle Ed's Front Porch, Inc. DBA Uncle Ed's Back Porch
2011-02	John Skurchak – President
	416 Old Colony Road
	Food Service

January 10, 2011 Minutes Page 8 of 12

2011-63	Cumberland Farms #0150
	Cumberland Farms Inc.
	246 Mansfield Ave.
	Food Service, Retail Food and Milk & Cream
2011-64	Blueview Nurseries Inc.
	Anthony Cogliano – Treasurer
	200 Bay Road
2011 - 2	Retail Food
2011-65	Wendell's Pub, Inc.
	Robert A. Wilke – President
	30 West Main Street
2011 66	Food Service
2011-66	Chartley Country Store Inc.
	Agostinho P Fernandes – President
	36 South Worcester Street
2011 65	Food Service, Retail Food, Milk & Cream and Frozen Dessert
2011-67	P & D Management LLC DBA McDonald's
	Paul Farren – Owner
	175 Mansfield Ave.
2011 60	Food Service, Milk & Cream and Frozen Dessert
2011-68	Patty's Place Inc.
	Patricia Panek – President
	363 Old Colony Road
2011-69	Food Service
2011-09	Aramark @ Wheaton College, Catering
	John Bragel – Director of Dining Services 12 Howard Street
	Food Service, Caterer and Milk & Cream
2011-70	Aramark @ Wheaton College, Loft
2011-70	John Bragel – Director of Dining Services
	12 Howard Street
	Food Service, Bakery and Milk & Cream
2011-71	Aramark @ Wheaton College, Cafe
2011 /1	John Bragel – Director of Dining Services
	12 Howard Street
	Food Service, Bakery Frozen and Milk & Cream
2011-72	Aramark @ Wheaton College, Chase Dining Complex
	John Bragel – Director of Dining Services
	12 Howard Street
	Food Service, Bakery and Milk & Cream
2011-73	Aramark @ Wheaton College, Emerson Dining Hall
	John Bragel – Director of Dining Services
	12 Howard Street
	Food Service, Bakery and Milk & Cream
2011-74	Pig Roastin
	Michael E. Boyle

January 10, 2011 Minutes Page 9 of 12

11 Harvey Street Caterer 2011-82 Sysco Boston, LLC Cynthia Simmon – Cafeteria Manager 380 South Worcester Street Food Service, Retail Food, Bakery and Milk & Cream 2011-83 Attleboro YMCA Norton Outdoor Center Meghan Hamilton – Operations Director 290 West Main Street **Food Service and Retail Food** 2011-84 Montione's Inc. Mary T. Montione 215 South Worcester Street **Retail Food and Bakery**

2011-86 Twisted OX Custon Malts Michael Melberg

231 Old Taunton Ave.

Food Service – Residential

2011-87 Elite Catering

Donald A. Pedder

100 Forth Ave., Cranstone RI

Mobile Food Service

2011-88 Fisherman's Three

Loannis Lambropoulos _ President

411 Old Colony Road

Food Service and Retail Food

2011-89 D.J. Gardner Inc. DBA Convenience Plus

63 East Main Street

Retail Food and Milk & Cream

Tanning 2011 Licenses

2011-01	Hot Spots Tanning Salon	Jennifer Lessard
	184 West Main Street, Suite 4	
2011-02	Caribbean Breeze	Deborah Roberts
	181 West Main Street	

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board of Health and will be enacted by an automatic motion with an automatic second. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed for the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

Old Business

• SouthCoast Tobacco Cessation & Prevention

Health Agent Dumont explained that the paperwork was signed allowing SouthCoast Tobacco Cessation & Prevention to take over the tobacco control and retail tobacco inspections.

January 10, 2011 Minutes Page 10 of 12

• 360 Old Colony Road – Perceptions Hair Salon

Health Agent Dumont explained that the letter had been sent requiring Perceptions Hair Salon to test the septic tank, however they had called saying that they could not get in touch with Moles Environmental, the company that did the sampling last time. Health Agent Dumont further explained that Perceptions Hair Salon contact a laboratory directly since Moles Environmental is no longer in business.

Hill Street Landfill

Health Agent Dumont stated that the solar project has not totally been abandoned; two other companies are interested in the project.

After a brief discussion it was determined that the Board should require any contract to provide funding to the Town for a consultant to review the design and conduct quarterly testing for gases and annual testing for water.

New Business

Next Board of Health meeting date

After a brief discussion the next scheduled Board of Health meeting will be held on Monday, February 7^{th.,} 2011 at 6:30 P.M.

- Health Agent's monthly report for December 2010 The Board reviewed the Health Agent's monthly report for December 2010.
- Assistant Health Agent's monthly report for December 2010 The Board reviewed the Assistant Health Agent's monthly report for December 2010.
- Inspector of Animals monthly report for December 2010 The Board reviewed the Inspector of Animals monthly report for December 2010.
- Public Health Nurse's monthly report for December 2010 The Board reviewed the Public Health Nurse's monthly report for December 2010.

Informational

Bills signed by Health Agent

Net Wholesale	es i	nvoice # 0006251	\$392.60
New England	Tire in	nvoice #2850262	\$117.77
Phyllis Drayto	n I	December mileage	\$56.00
Cynthia Peters	J	June – December mileage	\$28.50
Donna Palmer	Ι	December mileage	\$36.00
Nextel	Γ	December statement	\$44.39
Town of Norto	on F	Flu clinic custodian set up	\$190.38
MHOA	membership ren	newal for Leon Phyllis & Steve	\$150.00
WB Mason	invoice # STT5	12-000	\$77.26
FedEx	invoice #7-315-	-54457	\$15.03
WB Mason	invoice # SSE01	10-000	\$85.04
MHOA	membership ren	newal for Donna	\$50.00
FedEx	invoice #7-323-	56572	\$26.10

January 10, 2011 Minutes

Page 11 of 12

MEHA semin	ar January 26, 2011 for Phyllis & Leon	\$70.00
Town of Norton	police detail for flu clinic	\$320.00
Coler & Colantonio	invoice # 9954487 Landfill Testing	\$5,400.00
Police detail for flu c	linic	\$320.00

Chairman Corr stated that he would like to see a description of the cost for large bills paid, instead of an invoice number.

Health Agent Dumont stated that he had been given the authority to sign all bills for the Board of Health and Public Health Nurse., since he is the one that is in charge of the day to day operation of the budget. Health Agent Dumont further explained that if there is a question on the dollar amount of a bill on the agenda all bills are brought to the meeting and can be discussed. Chairman Corr still indicated that he would like to see a description of major bills especially involving engineering or testing.

Adjourn

Vice-Chairman Medeiros made the motion to adjourn the January 10, 2011 Board of Health meeting at 8:00. Clerk Battistello seconded this motion. This motion passed 3-0 M. S. D. V.

Respectfully submitted,		
Cynthia J. Peters Administrative Secretary		
Steven H. Corr, PE Chairman		Robert B. Medeiros Sr. Vice-Chairman
	Diane Battistello Clerk	_
	February 7, 2010	